Minutes of Meeting Darlington Upgrade Project Community Liaison Group Meeting 5 September 2019



SUBJECT: Community Liaison Group Meeting Construction Phase Meeting 19

Date: 5 September 2019 Start: 6:30pm Finish: 7:45pm

ATTENDEES:

Yvonne Todd (City of Mitcham), Raelene Telfer (City of Marion), Natasha Wojcik (GS), Julian Mutinelli (GS), Tyla Clayson (DPTI), Neil Welsh (DPTI), Matt Leek (DPTI)

Zone 2 – John Jones

Zone 3 – Irene Stockbridge

Zone 5 – David Hack, Bruce Cussans

Task	Discussion	Action		
1. Welcome and	Welcome: Scott Schiphorst (DPTI)			
Apologies				
	Apologies: John Sanderson (City of Mitcham), Matt Pearson (Tonsley Hotel),			
	Daryl Ottewill (zone 2), Suzi Morphett (zone 3), Alan Brodie (McDonalds), Beynold David (Zone 1), Tony Kershaw (Zone 4), Simon Hone (Zone 4)			
	Reynold David (Zone 1), Tony Kershaw (Zone 4), Simon Hope (Zone 4), Amie Horner (GS), Scott Schiphorst (DPTI)			
2. Review Minutes	Minutes of previous meeting (25 July) were reviewed and endorsed.			
of Previous				
Meeting				
	Actions from previous meeting John Jones			
	 Alan Brodie – will vehicles be allowed to exit McDonalds Main South Road driveway use the U-turn to head northbound? SS advised this will be possible. Southern end to be complete approximately late August. 	CLOSED		
	 Bruce Will there be training for emergency services on how to use the new infrastructure. SS advised that the project team meet regularly with emergency services. A run through with these stakeholders occur every time we have a major traffic switch. 			
	 John Rat running through Bedford Park South continuing. Will Richard Street be open at the completion of the project. SS advised Richard will be open and will provide timing of opening at next meeting. 	CLOSED		
	 Irene When will Mimosa/Sutton bridge signals be operational? SS advised this intersection will come online with the next major traffic in approximately 10-12 weeks TBC 	CLOSED		
3. Work Health and Safety	 John Signage south of the Ayliffes/Shepherds Hill/ South Road not clear for the two lanes that are required to merge. JM advised changes have been made and project team will continue to monitor. 			

	David	
	• Main South Road bridge over southern expressway, the merge to one lane from two is one is causing issues in morning peak. JM advised project team will continue to monitor, these arrangement will remain until	
	completion on the lowered motorway.	
	 Line marking needing be resprayed in some location. GS to review 	
	ACTION	ACTION
	Julian Mutinelli provided the below update of current works:	
4. Project Update	• Southern end requires last layer of asphalt, due to be complete over the coming months	
	 Major traffic switch to occur on the weekend of 20-22 September. Traffic will be switch with the Ayliffes Road bridge opening to northbound traffic. 	
	Final works for the off ramp of Ayliffes Road bridge.	
	Works continuing on construction of surface road to final design.	
	On-going remediation works on revetment walls on the eastern side of the lowered motorway.	
	• Tonsley Boulevard bridge works are progressing well with permanent access arrangements now in place. Excavation has been completed underneath the structure and drainage works are ongoing for the next couple of months. Asphalt will then be placed underneath, for the lowered motorway.	
	Upcoming works:	
	Completion of Ayliffes Road bridge and opening to traffic	
	Tonsley intersection completion	
	Main South Road surface roads completed to final design	
	Final kerbing works	
	Landscaping ongoingFinal cycle path and bus stop works	
5. Flinders Link	Final cycle path and bus stop works Neil Welsh provided the below update:	
Update	 Closure of the Tonsley station occurred on Friday 28 June (after last service). 	
	 Services now terminate at Clovelly Park station on the Tonsley line for the duration of construction of the Flinders Link Project. 	
	 It is expected that passenger services will be operating on the new section of line in the second half of 2020. 	
	Drainage works now complete on Birch Crescent.	
	 Piers are now visible between Sturt and the lowered motorway. 	
	 Piling currently being undertaken on Flinders oval for the new Flinders station. 	
	 Works for the project will be generally undertaken from Monday to Saturday between the hours of 7am and 7pm. Night works will be undertaken by exception and advance notice will be provided to residents 	
	 and stakeholders. Tonsley line review is currently with the Minister's office, will be made public once approved. 	
	John	
	 When will the decision be made on the new location of the new Tonsley station? NW advised the decision hasn't been made as yet and is currently under review. 	
	Raelene	
	When will the feedback/report be released from the Tonsley Line review? NW advised the report is currently with the Minter for review. Will these he least because an Pirch Operation and part of the Elizabeta high.	
	Will there be landscaping on Birch Crescent as part of the Flinders Link Broject2 NW advised that this section will be landscaped	
	 Project? NW advised that this section will be landscaped. What will be the access to the new Flinders Station? NW advised there will 	
		1

	 facilities are either side of Main South Road to access the shared use path as well as a ramp the corner of Birch Crescent and Sturt Road. There will also be an elevated walkway from the new Flinders Station across to the Flinders Medical Centre. Will there be parking provided as part of the new stations? NW advised that parking will not be provided at the New Flinders Station or proposed new Tonsley station. 	
6. Round The Table	 Raelene Please provide landscaping plans for the corner of Sturt Road and Main South Road. GS to provide landscaping plan at next meeting. Will there be Public Art as part of the Darlington Project? ML advised yes public art will be part of the project and information will be available shortly on this. 	ACTION
	 John When will the Flinders Link Project be open? JM advised in early-mid 2020. Bedford Park Will there be an end of project celebration like on Torrens to Torrens project? ML advised planning has start for the end of project/ opening in mid 2020. 	
7. Meeting closed and next meeting	Meeting closed: 7:45pm Next meeting Thursday 17 October 2019, 6:30pm – 8.30pm.	

Date	Description of Action	Responsible	Due Date
September	Line marking review through the project.	GS	October
September	GS to provide landscaping plans of the corner of Sturt Road and Main South Road	GS	October